Fw: sept. rainfall totals

Assistant EMC Tonya Sheffield <assistantem@co.tyler.tx.us>
Wed 10/4/2023 10:49 AM
To:EMC Trisher Ford <tylercountyemc@co.tyler.tx.us>;County Judge <judge@co.tyler.tx.us>

From: George Lucas <georgelucas.emc@co.tyler.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:30 AM

To: Trisher Ford <sgtford @co.tyler.tx.us>; Assistant EMC Tonya Sheffield <assistantem@co.tyler.tx.us>

Cc: merle.charles.zimmerman@gmail.com <merle.charles.zimmerman@gmail.com>; jmartin@setgcd.org
<jmartin@setgcd.org>

Subject: sept. rainfall totals

Total Rainfall for SEPTEMBER 2023

Chester 1.1 ESE 3.85
Colmesneil 0.5 E 1.91
Colmesneil 2.6 SSE 2.22
Colmesneil 6SSE 1.27
Colmesneil 11.6 ESE 2.24
Fred 0.3 N 4.16

Rockland 2.29

Spurger 6.2 S 3.54
Steinhagen Lake at Town Bluff 0.92
Warren 5SSE 3.59
Woodville Fire Tower 3.31
Woodville 0.5 ENE 4.19
Woodville 8.8 WNW 3.30
Woodville 5.3 WSW 3.60
Woodville 7.2 S 4.59
Woodville 6.1 S 4.99
Woodville 7.4 ENE 1.05



24hr rainfall reports & temps

George Lucas <georgelucas.emc@co.tyler.tx.us>
Thu 10/5/2023 10:39 AM

To:Trisher Ford <sgtford@co.tyler.tx.us>;Assistant EMC Tonya Sheffield <assistantem@co.tyler.tx.us>
Ccmerle.charles.zimmerman@gmail.com <merle.charles.zimmerman@gmail.com>

@i 1 attachments (27 KB)
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24hr Rainfall, Temperature Hi/LO ending at 8am
24hr Temps HI/LO & Rainfall
THU . OCT. 5, 2023

Note: only COCORAHS sites are plotted on COCORAHS Map
Cooperative Observer Program (COOP) Corp of Engineers (COE)
Steinhagen Lake near Town Bluff M/M 0.63

Forest Service RAWS (Remote Automated Weather Station)

Warren 5SSE 87/72 1.24
Woodville Fire Tower 85/70 1.05

United States Geodetic Servey (U. S. G. S.)

Colmesneil 6ESE 0.83
Rockland 1.01

Community Collaborative Rain Hail Snow (CoCoRaHS)

Chester 1.1 ESE 1.75

Colmesneil 0.5 E 1.07

Colmesneil 2.6 SSE 1.00

Colmesneil 11.6 ESE 0.90

Fred 0.3 N 0.81

Spurger 6.2 S 0.95

Woodville 0.5 ENE (Mon-Fri) NR
Woodville 5.3 WSW (Harmony) 0.99
Woodville 7.2 S (Ivanhoe) 0.55
Woodville 7.4 ENE (Triple Creek) 1.12
Woodyville 6.1 S (Ivanhoe) NR
Woodville 8.8 WNW (White Tail Ridge) 1.55

PWS (Private Weather Stations)

Chester 2 N (KTXCHEST!) 86/70 1.04

COLMESNEIL - LAKE TEJAS PWS (KTXCOLME3) 87/70 1.05
IVANHOE (KTXWARREI0) 86/73 0.45

WOODVILLE E. TX. LAND 86/71 1.32

(KTXWOODV5)

WILDWOOD GATE 86/72 0.66



(KTXVILLALI)
WOODVILLE 7 SW (KTXWOODV17) 83/711 0.83
WOODVILLE 7.5 NW (KTXWOODV22) 83/71 1.32



eetch-Byram Drought In
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10/04/2023
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10 Day Weather - woodville, T
As of 11:22 am CDT

Today

Fri 06
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% NW 5 mph v
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2 N 11 mph v
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£ SW 6 mph v
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Shifting Into Fall

You Need To Update Your Skincare Routine

Web Notifications

Breaking News & Top Stories

Stay up-to-date on the latest weather
news with desktop and mobile phone
notifications.

If you need help to opt in, please visit our Support
Center
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